

JOFFREY CHARTIER SENIOR LEADER – C SUITE EXECUTIVE

Visionary leader with a balanced profile combining strong creativity and deep commitment to results

CORE SKILLS

Strategy Customer, Marketing Brand Portfolio, DNA, Product Retail | Multicategory, Brand International I EMEA, APAC, Americas Multi channel I TR, local, online Business dev I geo, category, channel Transformation | Structure, concepts Phygital Strategy, Tools, Data

EDUCATION

University of San Diego. 1998 MBA International Business

escem 1996 BA Finance

TRAININGS

CHALHOUB GROUP

LVMH Global leadership for growth Luxury perspective

L'ORÉAL

Google Digital garage

LANGUAGE

English Spanish French

ABOUT

- French
- USA
- Profile
- Link

CONTACT

_				
2	CAIT			
K	ENT			
h				
ī	01:-0	······		0. 000
1	LNIET	executive officer	ISRAEL	Since 2020
	SABON	 Mission: - Assert brand equity thru re-platforming Make the brand scalable (building fundamentals - Globalization roadmap without losing the brand s Build and carry out a holistic / sustainable high group 	oul owth plan	

- high growth plai
- Support group goals: premium / profit / Asia / global / agility / reconnect nature

Since 2020

HISTORY

CURR

GROUPE ROCHER

CHALHOUB GROUP

VMH

, Orfa

OT

o d u s

Σ

Vice I	President B	eauty		DUBAI	2017 - 2020		
 Action: - Created the group integrated beauty incubator In charge of sourcing, incubating, creating, grooming brand and concepts Expertise center for group own brands and concepts Pivoted 3 retail concepts-brands / Created 4 brands / Created 1 retail concept 							
 • 160MUS\$ / 11 countries / 85 stores • Action: - Reinvented all the elements of the brand mix • Made it scalable, differentiated and WW ready for overseas expansion - Insured customer focused phygitalization of the business model 							
Vice	President B	eauty Operations & Ret	tail DFS / T Galleria	HONG KONG	2013 - 2017		
• Acc		sted growth through glo r 8 points plus over norm	1 0 07				
	ountable fo	0 0 0	1 0 07	FRANCE	2010 - 2013		
• #3	countable fo ral Manage market world pting toward	r 8 points plus over norm r Travel Retail EMEA dwide / 19 countries / 14 Is a customer & product	beauty growth Christian Dior	tail excellence			
• #3 1 • Pivo • Inst	countable fo ral Manage market world bring toward ured a marke	r 8 points plus over norm r Travel Retail EMEA dwide / 19 countries / 14 Is a customer & product	n beauty growth Christian Dior 00 doors / 65 operators driven approach through re	tail excellence	2010 - 2013 2010 - 2013		
Gene • #3 0 • Pivo • Inso Gene • #10 • Full • Ma throu	countable fo ral Manage market world oting toward ured a marke ral Manage Lancôme co responsibil intained lead ugh a change	r 8 points plus over norm r Travel Retail EMEA dwide / 19 countries / 14 Is a customer & product et share gain, a brand im r + Deputy LPD ountry worldwide ity of all the business driv dership and re-gained m e in the team structure, n	n beauty growth Christian Dior 00 doors / 65 operators driven approach through re age boost while keeping pr Lancôme	tail excellence ofit in line with co MEXICO mpetitive environ essment of the dis	mmitment 2006 - 2011 ment stribution		
Gene • #3 1 • Pivo • Inst Gene • #10 • Full • Ma throu • Rei	countable fo ral Manage market world ting toward ured a market ral Manage Lancôme co responsibil intained lead gh a change nforced skin	r 8 points plus over norm r Travel Retail EMEA dwide / 19 countries / 14 Is a customer & product et share gain, a brand im r + Deputy LPD ountry worldwide ity of all the business driv dership and re-gained m e in the team structure, n	n beauty growth Christian Dior 00 doors / 65 operators driven approach through re age boost while keeping pr Lancôme vers and enablers arket share in a growing con hix management and re-asse	tail excellence ofit in line with co MEXICO mpetitive environ essment of the dis	ment stribution l		
Genee •#3 • Pivv • Insu • Full • Full • Ma • Rei • Rei • Area South • Leaa • Dev	countable fo ral Manage market world oting toward ured a market ral Manage Lancôme cu responsibil intained lead ugh a change nforced skin Manager 1 Europe 2001 d the develor veloped pro	r 8 points plus over norm r Travel Retail EMEA dwide / 19 countries / 14 Is a customer & product et share gain, a brand im r + Deputy LPD ountry worldwide ity of all the business driv dership and re-gained m e in the team structure, n care market share throug Iravel retail -2002 I South America 200 opment of Lancôme in 3 duct and trade strategie:	beauty growth Christian Dior 00 doors / 65 operators driven approach through reage boost while keeping pr Lancôme vers and enablers arket share in a growing contix management and re-assign innovative CRM and skin	tail excellence ofit in line with co MEXICO mpetitive environ essment of the dis center developm FRANCE-USA 2006 t: High Growth, C	mmitment 2006 - 2011 ment stribution ient (29) 2001 - 2000		
Genee • #3 1 • Pivor • Insu • Insu • #10 • Full • Ma • Rei • Area • Dev • Ach	countable fo ral Manage market world oting toward ured a market ral Manage Lancôme cu responsibil intained lead ugh a change nforced skin Manager 1 Europe 2001 d the develor veloped pro	r 8 points plus over norm r Travel Retail EMEA dwide / 19 countries / 14 Is a customer & product at share gain, a brand im r + Deputy LPD ountry worldwide ity of all the business driving dership and re-gained me in the team structure, no care market share througe Travel retail -2002 1 South America 2000 opment of Lancôme in 3 duct and trade strategies stent gain of market share	beauty growth Christian Dior O0 doors / 65 operators driven approach through re age boost while keeping pr Lancôme vers and enablers arket share in a growing con nix management and re-asse gh innovative CRM and skin Lancôme / PCI 3-2004 I North America 2004 zones with different contex s to better fit the client need	tail excellence ofit in line with co MEXICO mpetitive environ essment of the dis center developm FRANCE-USA 2006 t: High Growth, C	mmitment 2006 - 2011 ment stribution ient (29) 2001 - 2000		

Founder (LLC) • Consulting: • Distribution: • Venture:

Specialized in Market Development and Data retail usage New brand distribution network development

T&AA (Trusted & Asserted Authenticity). AI backed influencer trust stamp

USA-DUBAI

2006 - now